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WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Abbie:

This email is a supplement to the offer to settle forwarded to you on October 23.

In order to achieve a complete resolution of my client’s OPA and ZBLA appeals, my client has authorized me to
supplement the amount of the proposed s.37 contribution for a complete total of $550,000.

Regards,

Aaron Platt

Aaron Platt
Direct Line: 416.263.4500

Davies Howe LLP

The Tenth Floor

425 Adelaide Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C1
416.977.7088

This message may contain confidential or privileged information. No rights to privilege have been waived. Any use or reproduction of the information in
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